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October 28, 2024 
 

Via Ariba internet posting 
(2 Pages) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 6 

REQUEST FOR TENDER ARIBA Doc4744062042 
CLOSING DATE (REVISED):  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), October 30, 2024 

 
For:  Renovations to the Existing Occupied TSSS Family Residence, Located at 4222 

Kingston Road, Toronto 
 

Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the 
following information: 
 
1. QUESTIONS 
 
Q1 – Please clarify if the specifications for the FRP panels are the Hygienic Wall Panels from 
Altro (Section 09 75 00)? 
 
A1 – For now, assume that you’re accessing the site solely through the corridor. 
 
Q2 – What type of transition is to be used between porcelain floor tile and resilient sheet flooring?. 
 
A2 – Aluminum transition to be Schluter-SCHIENE, Schluter-VINPRO-S or similar. 
 
Q3 – Could you please clarify the following from the specifications calling out two different types 
of ceiling tile. They mention the LYYRA PB and then below they mention the Tectum. Just need 
confirmation of which will be used. Also, for the t-bar suspended grid, do they want aluminum or 
steel, both are mentioned in the specifications. Photo attached from specifications. 
 
A3 – Basis-of-design should be Armstrong LYRA PB, disregard the Tectum.. 
 
Q4 – HVAC Scope 
4.1. Drawing M-1.4, please identify the 12x12 return air grille for drywall ceilings.  
 
4.2. Drawing M-1.4, please indicate size for sanitary exhaust grille in washroom 106.  
 
4.3. Drawing M-1.4, please indicate diffuser type for Common Area.  
 
5. Plumbing Scope  
5.1. Please provide fixture selection for L-1.  
 
A4 – In order: 
 
All return grilles are type 80 as indicated on Drawing M-0.1.. 
 
Sanitary exhaust grille is 12''x12'' 
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Diffusers are EH Price type 620 as per the labels shown on the drawing. 
 
A full specification for L-1 is shown on Drawing M-0.1. 
 
Please continue to monitor this procurement as further extensions or possible cancellation may 
occur.  Please see www.toronto.ca/covid19  for more information on the City's response.  
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or 
contact Max Parker by email at Max.Parker@toronto.ca. 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space provided on the submission form 
as per the Process Terms and Conditions, Part 1.7 - Addenda, of the RFT document.  All other 
aspects of the RFT remain the same. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Theodoros Maicantis, Supervisor 
Purchasing & Materials Management Division 


